
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

HfG!ON 4

AnANiA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH S:-4Ea 


AT:"ANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 


.MAR 2 3 2012 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEP 

Mr. James Ranoom 
Director of Safety 
Boyd Brothers Trdllsportation. Inc, 
3275 Highway 30 
Clayton, Alabruna 36(116 

SUDJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket No. CWA..()4-20 I 2-5004 

Oe.'lr Mr, Rat1~om: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order for the above referenced matter. This 
CAFO became effective on the date of filing with the Regionaillearing CJcrk as required by 
40 C.F.R. §§ 22,6 and 22,31, and as indicated on the Certificate of Service. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency hereby nolifies you that the Expedited Settlement 
Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on the EPA and you. Upon receipt ofyour 
assessed penalty of $500,00. the EPA will take no further action against you for the violations cited in 
the ESA. Your copy of the cxecuted ERA is enclosed. 

You must submit your payment within thirty (30) days of your receipt of this !ctter by either electronic: 
funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable to HEnvironmental Protection Agency." The 
check and a lctter accompanying the check shall reference the name of the responsible party (Oil Spill 
Liability Trust Fund-31I, Boyd Brothers Transportation,inc.) and the EPA docket nwnbcr 
CW A-04-2012-S004, and shall be scnt depending upon your preferred method ofpayment identdieti in 
Enc10sure A, 

l(tteJT!$l AtldfM1' (UAl)" http'{'wWW_~,lflV 


Rt~~ycl4b~ ,PIMIIid .Ilt-, Vaqe!abIiI oa BasBd Ir..-s ,,/1 fWcydild PItpM' ,MlI1imum 3(i"~ p(j$lc~et} 




At the same time, you shall send a separate copy of each check and a "'TItten statemcnt that the payment 
is being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the persons at the following addresses: 

Ms, Patricia Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA· Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, Georgi. 30303·8960 


Mr. 'vie! Rechtman 

South Enforcement and Compliance Section 

RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agcnl,;Y, Region 4 

61 Forsyth S!rC<t, S. W. 

Adanln, Georgia 30303 


If you have any questions, please contact Mel Rcchtman at (404) 562-8745. 

Sincerely. 

~~ 
ceSar A. Z..pata, Chief 
RCRA. and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
ReRA Divi~ion 

Enclosures: 

1. Expedited Settlement Agreement 
2. Payment Information 

e<:: USCG 



ENCOLURE A 

COLLECTION !l\FORMATJON 

CHECK PAYMENTS: 

U.S, Enviromnental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9\)00 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA 021030004 
Account = 680 I0727 
SWIFT address - FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, New York 10045 
Field Tag 4200 ofthe Fedwire message should read un 6801 0727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

OVERNIGHT MAl L: 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
51. lA1uis, Missouri 63101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 314-418-4087 

ACH (also known as REX or remittance express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving fJ.s. currency 
US Treasury REX I ACH Receiver 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, Maryland 20737 
Contacts: John Schmid 202-814-7028 or 
Remittance Express 1-866-234-5681 
ABA = 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 - checking 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Account 310006 
CTXformat 



UI'iITED STA1'ES ENVI RONME:'<ITAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303 

EXPEDITED SPILL SETTLEMEI'iT AGREEMENT 


DOCKET NO. CWA-04-2012~5004 

On: September 2, 2011 Time: 12:30: 
At or near MM 200 on 1-2<!. in or ncar Augusta. in 
Richmond county, Georgia, Boyd Brothers 
Transportation. inc, (Respondeat) discharged an estimated 
160 gallons ofoil in violation ofSe<;tiot\ 311(b)(3} of tile 
Clean Water Ac1 (the Act), as noted QU the attached 
ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATION (Form), which jg hereby 
incorporated by reference. 

The EPA finds the Respondent's conduct is subject to the 
discharge prohibition of Scctiml 3J 1{bX3) of the Act, as 
described in that statute and further described by 
40 CJ'.R § 110'3. The Respondent admit" being subject 
to Section 311(1)(3) and that the EPA lw juri'Kiiction 
over the Respondent and the Respondent's coodud Wi 

describctl in the Form. Respondent neither admits nor 
denies the Allegation in the Form. 

The EPA is authorized to enter into tbis Expedited SpiIJ 
Settlement Agreement under the authority VCl5ted in the 
Administrator of the EPA by Section 311(b)(6)(B)(i) nf 
the Act, :n U.S.c. § 132 l{b)(6)(B)(i), a" amended by the 
Oil Pollution A(t of 1990, and by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b). 
The parties enter into this Expedited Spill Settlement 
Agreement in order to settle the civil violation described 
in the Form fur a penalty ofS500.00. Respoo.dent co/t.".Cn1$ 
to the llSsessment ofthis penalty. 

This Expedited Spill SelUcment Agreement is.also subjKt 
to the fuUow1ng terms and oonditions: Respondent 
certifies, subject to civil and criminai penalties for making 
a false lOubmission to the United States Govemmt..'llt, that 
it has investigated the cause of the spill. it has cleaned lip 
the Will pursuant to federal requirements at a cost or 
s3fjI'l.2i. and it has taken corrective actions that will 
prevent future spills. The Respondent also by signature on 
this Expedited Spill Settlement Agret;:ment a~ to 
payment of die penalty assessed. Do not ellSW 
payment. Upon receiving written execution of this 
Agreement. Respondent shall submit payment within 30 
days by certified check Qf electronic funds transfer for 
$500.00 payable to the "LIS Environmental Protection 
Agency CWA~311". Instructions on how to make this 
payment will be included ill the written notice that wjJ1 be 
issued when the Expedilcd Spill Settlement Agreement 
becomes effective. 

Upon signing and returning this Expedited Spill 
Settlement Agreement to the EPA Respondent waives 
1:tJ£ opportunity for a hl,-aring or appeal pursuant to 
Section 311 of the Act. and conMmts 10 the EPA's 
approval of the Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement 
without further notice. 

After this Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement 
becomes effective and tbe assessed penalt)' is paid, the 
EPA will take no furt:het' action against the Respondent 
for the violation of Section 311(b)(3) of the Act 
described ill die Fonn. However, the EPA does oot 
waive any rigbts to take l1JIy enforcement action for any 
other past, present, or future violation by the Respondent 
of Section 311,bX3) Qf the Act or o( any other federal 
statute or regulatIon. By its ftrst signature, the EPA 
ratifies the Findings and Alleged Violation set forth in 
the Form. 

This Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement is binding on 
the parties Signillg below, and effective upon the EPA's 
filing of the document with the Regjonal Hearing Clerk. 
If the Respondent does not !>igtl and return this 
Expedited Spill Settlement Agreement as presented 
within 14 days of the dale o(i(s receipt, the proposed 
Expedited Spill Settlemenl A~ent is. withdrawn 
....itho.ut prejudice to the EPA's abilily to file any other 
enfon::ement action fur the violation identified in the 
Form. 

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT: 

"run, (print); J1f.I!!<!'.;:! Rf4.Ns.f)'Wl ~ 
TIlle (print); [l/YlfLkt OT S~ 
Signature; ~~~ 
Ciif:~;"EEPA e 

~~~~,,~ 
C<sar A, Zapa... ~. ;:c!ei 
ReRA and OPA Enfurcement and Compli=B~ 
ReRA Division G') 

("'.\ ~ 
IT IS SO ORDERED; t;;; ~ 

.. ,J... ~A .~_Date~?jj/~

Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judiciul Officer 

http:s3fjI'l.2i
http:ofS500.00


ALLEGED CIVIL VIOLATION - DOCKET NO. CWA-ll4-2012-5QU4 

1. Boyd Brothers Transportation, inc,. Respondent, is a corporation with a pla(".e ofbusiness located at 
3275 Highway 30, Clayton, Alabama 36016. The respondent is a pen:;on 'within the meaning of Section 
311 (a)(7) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S,C. § 132 I (a){7) (Act). 

2. Respondent is the o\\-ner of an onshore facility within the meaning of Section 311(a){1O) of the ..-\ct, 
33 U.s.C. § 1321(a)(IO), which was a tractor trailer located on 1-20 near MM 200, in or ncar Augusta.. 
in Richmond County, Georgia ("facility"), 

3. Section 311 (b){3) of the Act prohibits the dischMge ofoil into or upon the navigable waters of the 
United States or adjoining shorelines In such quantities that have been determined may be harmful to the 
public health or welfare or environment of the United States. 

4. For purposes of Section 311 (b){3) and (b)(4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(3) and (b){4), 
discharges of oil into or upon the na\1.gable \Vaters of the United States in such quantities that have been 
detennincd may be harmful to the public hca1t14 welfare or environment of the United States are defined 
in 40 CFR § 110,3 to include discharges ofoiltllat (I) violate applicahle water quality standards, 
(2) cause a film ur a sheen upon or discoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or, 
(3) cause a sludge or emulsion to be dep"sited beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining 
shorel-ines, 

5. On Septemllar 2, 2011, Respondent discharged an estimated 160 gallons of oil as defined in Section 
311(a){l) Dfth. Act, 33 U.S,C. § 1321(a){I), from its facility into or upon the Augusta Canal aod 
adjoining shorelines. 

6. The Augusta Canal, which flows into the Savannah River, is a "navigable water of the United 
States", as defined in Section 502(7) orthe Act, 33 U.S.C § 1362(7), and 40 C.FR § 110,1, and is 
subject to the jurisdiction of Section 311 of the AcL 

7. Respondent~s September 2, 2011~ discharge of oil from its facility caused a sheen upon or 
discoloration of the surface or the adjoining shoreline ofthe Augusta Canal. or caused a sludge or 
emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface, and therefore, was in a quantity that has been determined 
maybe harmfiil under 40 C.P.R, § 110.3, 

8, Respoodent's September 2, 2011, discharge of oil from its facility into or upon the Augusta Canal;, 

aod adjoining shorelines in a quantity thaI has been determined may be harmful under 

40 C.FR § 110.3 violated Section 311(b)(3) offac Act. Pursuant ID Section 311(b){6)(D){i) oftbe Act, 

and 40 Cf.R. § 19.4, the Respondent is liahle for civil penaltics of up ID $16,000 per violation, up to a 

maximum 0£$37,5oo, 




Docket No. CWA-04-2012-5004 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The- undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the attached Consent Agreement and 
Final Order, in the Matter of Boyd Brothers TWi:lration, Inc" Docket No, CWA·04-2012
~filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk <lilA 23' W 12) was served 
. l 3 20.~ (2 in the manner specified to each of the person set forth below: 

Mr, James Ransom CERTIFIED MAIL 
Director of saiety Return Receipt Requested 
Boyd Brothers I'ransportation, Inc. 
3275 Highway 30 
Claylon, Alabama 36016 

Mel Rechlman Via EPA's Internal Mail 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
u.s. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Qoantindrn Smith Via EPA's Internal Mail and PDF 
RCRA & OPA Enlorcement & Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Patricia Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
United Slates Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsj1h Street, S,W. 
Atlanta, Oeorgia 30303 
(404) 562·9511 



EPA ACCOCNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


PAYMENTDUEDATE,_____ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORGlNATING OFFICE: 
(Amtth a ropy of the final order and tran$mittall €tter to DefendantlRet.f'(lndent) 

This form was originated by! Mel Reclitman 
(Name) (Da~) 

in the ___;;R=:Q~E",C"l1,-________••t 4041562·8745 
(OtTi(ej (Phonot Number) 

,....,~F Judklal Ordm'(;MW:flt Oetrff AdminlstT2tiYe OrdttIC01iS~fll Agrumt"t 
l__~! \:51\0 COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS FAYMt:NT 

SF J "dicilll Qnle~·oltK.t Deer«D 	 Oycnij:ht Billing - Cf<M l'lI<kage NXiuirro! 
Iknl wilk bill 

Not :'lent with lIliI 

OOJ COLU:crs 

DOthtr Rn:eivabk 

fAYEE-: SUyd Brothers Ttans(WrtatWn. Int, 

The Totlll troItar AmouRt ofthe Rc\:choable: 500.00 

(Irlnnallmeu's, attAth schedule ofamlJuJl;tll':.c"c.c.... ... ....
""_""~.cvO."dO.c.".c,,~,,:-.'''''',--:.::,O'C'";dc'-."r"''c;,''"'.,c,cO-:)----

The Cllse Docket Number: CWA~(H-2012-S004,-___ 

Tilt' Site Specific Su~rfund ACtOURt Number: 

The ~ign.ted Rcgional/HcAdquarters Pl'og,.m OffICe: ReBA IDyls ion 


To Btt~ompleteil By Cincinnati tiolll'lu Center 

Tbe lFMS Accounts Reeei1o'able Control Number is: 	 Date: 120ll 
DlSTRlBUIJON: 

A. JUDICIAl, ORDtB,8: Copioof tbis f!,ll'm with an attaebtsl 00(0' of the fru.t ~ oftht FINAL Jt701QAJ, ORDER 
mould ~ _ikIl iO: 

I. 	 lkbt Traddag ()ff~ ~ Qrighuding Qffi«: (£AD) 
:Enviroumtllhd bu'oreemeDt Stditm J. Desiguttd l'~",Offitt 
DepaJ'tmtnt ofJutitt RM 1641 
P.O, Dox 761 J, Renjlimil. FnwkliB station 
WIISIriu:,I(Kl, D,C. 20044 

t. OrigiDatlng Offite J. ~~ulllcd Prognm Of1kt 
~ RegilHl.1 Huring Clerk 4. Regiooll COUMtJ lEAD} 


